MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: APRIL 6, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agteement with KYTC for Loudon Avenue Sidewalk
Project

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet to extend period of performance for the Loudon Avenue Sidewalk
Project through December 31, 2018

Purpose of Request:

On October 21, 2010 (Ordinance No. 184-2010), Council authorized acceptance of federal
funds in the amount of $240,000 for the construction the Loudon Avenue Sidewalk project,
under the Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Program (CMAQ). This project provides for
construction of 4,000 feet of a five-foot sidewalk on the south side of Loudon Avenue from
Newtown Pike to Russell Cave Road.

e  On November 7, 2013 (Resolution No. 593-2013), Council approved extension of
this project through June 30, 2014.

e On April 24, 2014 (Resolution #185-2014), Council authorized execution of
Amendment to Agreement, providing for extended period of performance through
June 30, 2015.

e On April 30, 2015 (Resolution No. 202-2015), Council authorized execution of
Amendment to Agreement, providing for extended period of performance through
June 30, 2016.

Cost in this Budget year and future budget years:
This action will not result in an increase in project costs.
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Are the funds budgeted?

All federal funds and required match are budgeted.
File Number: 0391-16
Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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